San Francisco Fire Department Division of Fire Prevention
& Investigation

MEMORANDUM
TO: Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Daniel E. de Cossio
Fire Marshal
DATE: October 6, 2016
RE: Fire Code — Repealing 2013 Code, Adopting 2016 Code

Attached please find copies of the following ordinance and legislative digest:

Ordinance repealing the current San Francisco Fire Code in its entirety and
replacing that code with a new 2016 San Francisco Fire Code consisting of the 2016
California Fire Code and portions of the 2015 International Fire Code, together
with San Francisco amendments to the 2016 California Fire Code, with an operative
date of January 1, 2017; adopting findings of local conditions pursuant to California
Health and Safety Code section 17958.7; directing the Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors to forward San Francisco’s amendments to the California Building
Standards Commission and State Fire Marshal; and making environmental
findings.

cc: Chief of Department Joanne Hayes-White

Telephone Number: 415-558-3300 698 Second Street, Room 109
Fax Number: 415-558-3323 San Francisco, CA 94107



